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Board of Commissioners Making Housing More Affordable
Housing Authority of the County of Marin 4020 Civic Center Drive
3501 Civic Center Drive, Room 315 San Rafael, CA 94903-4173
San Rafael, CA 94903

Executive Director
Dan Nackerman

SUBJECT: New agreement between Marin Housing Authority and Buckelew Programs
for the period September 1, 2010- August 31, 2010 in the amount of
$156,000 for the provision of Service Coordination

RECOMMENDATION: Authorize the Executive Director to execute a new two year subcontract
agreement with Buckelew Programs in the amount of $156,000.

SUMMARY: On July 19, 2010 the Marin Housing Authority executed a three year $240,000
grant agreement with the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) for the
Resident Opportunities and Self Sufficiency (ROSS) Program to provide service coordination to
elderly and/or disabled residents in Marin Housing’s public housing development designated for
this population. Buckelew Programs was selected by the review panel after a Request For
Proposals (RFP) was issued, three proposals were received, and proposers were evaluated
according to the published criteria. Buckelew was deemed to be most responsive.

The service will provide help for residents to maintain independent living and age-in-place
thereby avoiding placement in a full-care facility to the greatest extent possible. The initial
contract term will be September 1, 2010- August 31, 2012 in the amount of $156,000.-

FISCAL IMPACT: None.

Sincerely,

LLM@\ |
Executive Director

Attachment

Housing Authority of
the County of Marin

415/491-2525

(FAX) 415/472-2186
(TDD) 1-800-735-2929
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